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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Germany
Ms. Ursula BAUSCH

Desk Officer; Human Rights Division

E-Mail: VN06-s@diplo.de

German Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Werderscher Markt 5; 11017 Berlin; Germany

Tel:+49-30-50 00 28 29

Fax:+49-30-50 00 52 829

United States of America
Dr. Mischa THOMPSON

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC  20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Fax:+1-202-226 41 99

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON

Political Officer

E-Mail: fingarsontj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Matthew STERNENBERGER United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-31 339

Fax:+43-1-31 339 31 38

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Andorra
Ms. Marta SALVAT

Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues

E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20

Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Austria
Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY

Minister Plenipotentiary; Head of Unit for Council of Europe & OSCE /

Human Dimension

E-Mail: harald.kotschy@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-5-011 50 36 74

Fax:+43-5-011 59 3674

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Oliver HENHAPEL

Director of Department

E-Mail: oliver.henhapel@bmukk.gv.at

Federal Ministry for Education, Science and Culture

Minoritenplatz 5; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-224 38 42

Ms. Doreen OSAMWONYI

Member of Staff of Deputy Director General, Head of Int'l Affairs, EU

Co-ordination, Public Relations, Procurement

E-Mail: doreen.osamwonyi@bmi.gv.at

Federal Ministry of the Interior

Herrengasse 7; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 26 36 03

Fax:+43-1-531 26 32 36

Website: http://www.bmi.gv.at

Azerbaijan
Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA

Attache

E-Mail: kh_ismayilova@mfa.gov.az

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-596 94 03

Fax:+994-12-492 68 25

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.az

Ms. Aysel YAGUBOVA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: a_yagubova@azembassy.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE

Huegelgasse 2; 1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-403 13 22 17

Fax:+43-1-403 13 23



Belarus
Ms. Maryna TSVILIK

Head of Unit on Religious Affairs

E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Committee on Religions and Nationalities

Kommunisticheskaya str., 11; 220029 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:+375-17-288 20 23

Fax:+375-17-284 63 44

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV

Second Secretary (Human Dimension Issues)

E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 17

Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Belgium / European Union
Amb. Genevieve RENAUX

Ambassadrice; Head of Mission

E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT

Counsellor General; Fundamental Rights Department, General Directorate for

Legislation

E-Mail: marc.tysebaert@just.fgov.be

Ministry of Justice

Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Tel:+32-2-542 75 51

Fax:+32-2-542 70 97

Website: http://www.just.fgov.be

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN

First Secretary

E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Frederic VAN KERREBROECK

Intern

E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15

Ms. Zuzana SUTIAKOVA

Administrator

E-Mail: Zuzana.Sutiakova@consilium.europa.eu

Council of the European Union

General Secretariat, Rue de la Loi 175; B-1048 Brussels; Belgium

Tel:+32-476-70 40 52

Website: http://consilium.europa.eu

Bosnia and Herzegovina
Mr. Milenko MISIC

Head of Department for Human Rights

E-Mail: milenko.misic@mvp.gov.ba

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Musala 2; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Tel:+387-33-28 11 15

Fax:+387-33-22 71 56

Canada
Mr. Yves BEAULIEU

Counsellor

E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22

Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Cyprus
Ms. Polly IOANNOU

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-513 06 30

Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Croatia
Ms. Alemka VRCAN

Head of Section for OSCE and Council of Europe

E-Mail: alemka.vrcan@mvpei.hr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration

Trg Nikole; Zagreb; Croatia

Tel:+385-1-459 74 50

Fax:+385-1-459 74 16

Website: http://www.mvp.hr



Denmark
Ms. Lene AGGERNAES

First Secretary

E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Spain
Amb. Marta BETANZOS ROIG

Head of Mission

E-Mail: antonia.arnaiz@maec.es

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 86 00

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Ms. Sandra BERMEJO PALOMARES

Adviser

E-Mail: sandra.bermejo@maec.es

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-681-20 50 85 12

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ

Counsellor

E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia
Amb. Triin PARTS

Ambassador

E-Mail: triin.parts@osce.estwien.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Ms. Mai HION

Counsellor

E-Mail: mai.hion@mfa.ee

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Finland
Amb. Timo KANTOLA

Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE

E-Mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 10 34

Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Mr. Vesa JAAKOLA

Counsellor

E-Mail: vesa.jaakola@formin.fi

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland

Tel:+358-9-160 55 960

Ms. Anna ESKO

First Secretary

E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

France
Mr. Francois ALABRUNE

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE

E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 503

Fax:+43-1-501 82 502

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Mr. Jeremie BLIN

Counsellor

E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Georgia
Ms. Ketevan GOGOLASHVILI

Counselor

E-Mail: keti.gogolashvili@geomission.at

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE

Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-631 96 70

Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

United Kingdom
Mr. Mudassar Hasan MIAN

Support Officer

E-Mail: mudassar.mian@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04



Greece
Mr. Christos SOFIANOPOULOS

Counsellor

E-Mail: sofianopoulos@osce-greece.at

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 63

Fax:+43-1-503 39 20

Hungary
Mrs. Ilona EKES

Member of Hungarian Parliament

E-Mail: ekesilona@gmail.com

FIDESZ - Hungarian Civic Union

Office of Parliament; 1-3. Kossuth square; 1357 Budapest; Hungary

Tel:+36-20-485 18 36

Website: http://www.fidesz.hu

Ms. Bianka AROK

Assistant

E-Mail: arok.bia@gmail.com

FIDESZ - Hungarian Civic Union

Office of Parliament; 1-3. Kossuth square; 1357 Budapest; Hungary

Tel:+36-204-85 58 94

Website: http://www.fidesz.hu

Ms. Bedikatalin BEDI

Assistant

E-Mail: bedikatalin@gmail.com

FIDESZ - Hungarian Civic Union

Office of Parliament; 1-3. Kossuth square; 1357 Budapest; Hungary

Tel:+36-304-30 49 52

Website: http://www.fidesz.hu

Ms. Bernadett BORHIDAN

Assistant

E-Mail: totustuus@gmail.com

FIDESZ - Hungarian Civic Union

Office of Parliament; 1-3. Kossuth square; 1357 Budapest; Hungary

Tel:+36-30-244 41 56

Website: http://www.fidesz.hu

Ireland
Ms. Martina FEENEY

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27

Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Kazakhstan
Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA

Ambassador-at-large

E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Mr. Ardak DOSZHAN

Chairman of the Committee on Religous Affairs

E-Mail: azamat_8@mail.ru

Ministry of Culture and Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan

House of Ministries, Kabanbay batyra Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-74 0776

Mr. Gabit SYZDYKBEKOV

MoP

E-Mail: gabitsyz@gmail.com

Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan

House of Parliament; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-701-274 71 71

Website: http://www.parlam.kz

Kyrgyzstan
Mrs. Adash TOKTOSUNOVA

Chair of Department of Philosophy and International Law, Diplomatic

Academy of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Kyrgyzstan

E-Mail: gendep@mfa.gov.kg

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Rassakova Str. 59; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel:+996-312-66 14 62

Fax:+996-312-66 01 85

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Amb. Zoran DABIK

Head of Mission

E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Gabriel ATANASOV

Deputy Permanent Representaive to the OSCE

E-Mail: gabriel.atanasov@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01



Mrs. Aleksandra GOREVSKA

Counselor

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Liechtenstein
Mr. Domenik WANGER

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: domenik.wanger@vie.llv.li

Permanent Delegation of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 92 11

Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Ms. Emilia BREUSS

Adviser

E-Mail: emilia.breuss@vie.llv.li

Permanent Delegation of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 92 11 12

Lithuania
Mrs. Jurgita GERMANAVICIENE

Counsellor

E-Mail: jurgita.germanaviciene@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-18 19 24 85

Luxembourg
Amb. Marc THILL

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 68 23

Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Ms. Sonja RECCHI

Political Assistant

E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23

Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Norway
Amb. Guttorm VIK

Ambassador

E-Mail: enb@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 66 92 315

Fax:+43-1-712 65 52

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Mr. Asbjorrn BRANDSRUD

Minister Counsellor and Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: enb@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 66 92 315

Fax:+43-1-712 65 52

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Ms. Wenche PREBENSEN

Counsellor

E-Mail: wenche.prebensen@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 66 92 320

Fax:+43-1-712 65 52

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Mr. Anker-Nilssen PAAL

Intern

E-Mail: pann@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-966 94 20

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Netherlands
Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL

Head of Mission

E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mr. Jochem DE GROOT

Policy Adviser

E-Mail: jochem-de.groot@minbuza.nl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands

Tel:+31-624-93 56 33

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl



Mrs. Monique Jose DE GROOT

First Secretary

E-Mail: monique-de.groot@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Poland
Mr. Jacek EMMEL

First Secretary, Dep. of United Nations & Human Rights

E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 83 61

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

First Secretary

E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Mission of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 320

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Portugal
Mrs. Ana MARTINHO

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE

E-Mail: mail@portdelosce.at

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Ms. Paula VICENTE

Counsellor

E-Mail: paulavicente@portdelosce.at

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania
Ms. Ioana MURESAN

Third Secretary

E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+40-1-512 90 31

Russian Federation
Mr. Sergey MELNIKOV

Executive Secretary of the Council for Cooperation with Religious

Associations

E-Mail: melnikov_sa@gov.ru

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation

Staraya pl. 4; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-903-264 00 29

Mrs. Ludmila NARUSOVA

Member of the Council

E-Mail: piskarev_dp@rambler.ru

Council of the Federation (Parliament)

7, B. Dmitrovka Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-986 67 83

Fax:+7-495-692 13 38

Ms. Anna IZBITSKIKH

E-Mail: anna.izbitskikh@yandex.ru

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-8910-462 52 53

Fax:+7-499-244 43 38

Mrs. Elena KOPNINA

First Secretary

E-Mail: religia.mid@list.ru

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-963-683 34 86

Mr. Dmitry REPKOV

Сounsellor

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Website: http://www.mid.ru

San Marino
Ms. Elena MOLARONI BERGUIDO

Ambassador; Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in

Vienna

Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-941 59 69

Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Ms. Chiara ERCOLANI

Intern in San Marino Embassy

E-Mail: ercolani.chiara@gmail.com

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in

Vienna

Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+378-339-210 09 20



Holy See
Msgr. Michael W. BANACH

Ambassador and Permanent Representative

E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 85 01

Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Msgr. Miroslaw Stanislaw WACHOWSKI

First Secretary

E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 85 01

Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia
Ms. Miroslava BEHAM

Ambassador; Head of the Mission

E-Mail: mbeham@mission.srbije.net

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna

Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Ms. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna

Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Mr. Aleksandar RAKOVIC

Adviser to the Serbian Minister of Religious Affairs

E-Mail: aleksandar.rakovic@mv.gov.rs

Ministry of Religious Affairs

Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-64-140 37 69

Mrs. Marija TRIFUNOVIC-LJUBOJEVIC

First Secretary

E-Mail: mljubojevic@mission.srbije.net

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna

Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Slovenia
Ms. Ana PETRIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: ana.petric1@gov.si

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE

Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-581 34 08 20

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Mrs. Alja BRINOVEC JURESA

Intern

E-Mail: alja.brinovec-juresa@gov.si

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE

Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-581 34 08 17

Sweden
Ms. Veronika BARD-BRINGEUS

Ambassador; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: veronika.bard-bringeus@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 252

Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Ms. Karin KRISTIANSSON

Second Secretary

E-Mail: karin.kristiansson@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland
Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Katharina STOFFL

Political Assistant

E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch



Tajikistan
Amb. Nuriddin SHAMSOV

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: tajikembassy@chello.at

Delegation of the Republic of Tajikistan to the OSCE

Embassy of Tajikistan, Universitaetsstrasse 8/1A; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-409 82 66

Fax:+43-1-409 82 66 14

Mr. Abumuhsin SHARIPOV

Attache

Delegation of the Republic of Tajikistan to the OSCE

Embassy of Tajikistan, Universitaetsstrasse 8/1A; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-409 82 66

Fax:+43-1-409 82 66 14

Czech Republic
Mr. Viktor DVORAK

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-536 70 05

Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Turkey
Mr. Erdem OZAN

Counsellor

E-Mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-357 15 04

Fax:+43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Tufan HOBEK

Legal Counsellor

E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33

Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ms. Elif CALISKAN

Second Secretary

E-Mail: ecaliskan@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 18

Fax:+43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

Egypt
Mr. Raouf SAAD

Assistant to the Foreign Minister

E-Mail: raoufsaad@mfa.gov.eg

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Corniche El Nile, Masphero; Cairo; Egypt

Tel:+20-2-25 75 92 43

Ms. Riham AMMAR

Second Secretary

E-Mail: riham.ammar@mfa.gov.eg

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Vienna

Hohe Warte 50-54; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-370 81 04 17

Fax:+43-1-370 81 04 27

Israel
Mr. Aviv SHIR-ON

Ambassador, Chief of Mission

E-Mail: dcm-sec@vienna.mfa.gov.il

Permanent Mission of Israel to the International Organizations

Anton Frank Gasse 20; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-476 46 546

Fax:+43-1-476 46 564

Mrs. Irit SAVION WAIDERGORN

Deputy Chief of Mission

E-Mail: dcm@vienna.mfa.gov.il

Permanent Mission of Israel to the International Organizations

Anton Frank Gasse 20; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-476 46 546

Fax:+43-1-476 46 564

Ms. Marina WERLER

Senior Political Advisor; Department Intl. Organizations

E-Mail: dcm-sec@vienna.mfa.gov.il

Permanent Mission of Israel to the International Organizations

Anton Frank Gasse 20; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-476 46 546

Fax:+43-1-476 46 564



Morocco
Mr. Abdellah LARHMAID

First Secretary

E-Mail: alarhmaid@hotmail.com

Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Morocco to the International

Organizations

Opernring 3, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-586-66 51 45

Mrs. El Hachmia MORTAJI

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: emb-pmissionvienna@morocco.at

Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Morocco to the International

Organizations

Opernring 3, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-586 66 51 31

Fax:+43-1-586 76 67

International Organizations
1 Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.community-democracies.org

Ms. Magdalena BARTNIK

Head of External Relations

E-Mail: magdalena.bartnik@msz.gov.pl

Tel: +48-22-319 56 26

Fax: +48-22-319 56 28

2 European Parliament
Rue Wiertz 60; 1047 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.europarl.europa.eu

Mrs. Zsuzsa Anna FERENCZY

Assistant

E-Mail: zsuzs624@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-488-42 48 20

Fax: +32-2-284 98 01

3 International Organization for Migration, Austria
Nibelungengasse 13/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.iomvienna.at

Ms. Dana GRUETER

Project Assistant

E-Mail: dgrueter@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 21

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

Mrs. Agnes FUCHSLOCH

Intern

E-Mail: afuchsloch@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22

Ms. Filiz KEKULLUOGLU

Intern

E-Mail: FKekulluoglu@iom.int

Tel: +43-680-325 26 22

4 United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights
Palais des Nations; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland

Website: http://www.ohchr.org

Mr. Orest NOWOSAD

Senior Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: onowosad@ohchr.org

Tel: +41-22-917 92 23

Mr. Michael WIENER

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: mwiener@ohchr.org

Tel: +4122-917 91 59

Fax: +41-22-917 90 06

Mr. Thiago Felipe ALVES PINTO

Intern of the Special Rapporteur on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: talves@abo.fi

Tel: +49-1744-39 29 14

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities
1 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE

Special Representative

E-Mail: specialrep@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Marc CARILLET

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: marc@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA

Programme Officer

E-Mail: roberto@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-699-10 42 86 81

Ms. Yuliya STASIV

Research Assistant

E-Mail: intern@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-699-10 40 15 80



Mr. Jonas BAUMANN

Research Assistant

E-Mail: ra1@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Ms. Rachel MONCURE

Research Assistant

E-Mail: r@rossmoncure.com

Tel: +43-681-20 34 37 10

2 OSCE Centre in Ashgabad
Turkmenbashi, Shaloy 15 street; 744000 Ashgabad; Turkmenistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/ashgabad

Mr. Begench ASHYROV

Legal Advisor

E-Mail: Begench.Ashirov@osce.org

Tel: +993-12-35 30 92

Fax: +993-12-35 30 41

3 OSCE Centre in Astana
10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Yerke ZHUMADIL

Senior Legal Assistant

E-Mail: yerke.zhumadil@osce.org

Tel: +7-7012-21 23 18

Fax: +7-7272-79 43 88

4 OSCE Office in Baku
The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.osce.org/baku

Mr. Vusal BEHBUDOV

National Democratisation Officer

E-Mail: vusal.behbudov@osce.org

Tel: +994-50-255 61 06

5 OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina
Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.oscebih.ba

Ms. Polina KOZAK

Religious Education Officer

E-Mail: polina.kozak@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 22 93

6 OSCE Office in Minsk
Prospekt Gasety Pravda 11; 220116 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.osce.org/belarus

Mr. Jandos ASANOV

Deputy Head of Office

E-Mail: jandos.asanov@osce.org

Tel: +375-296-77 04 11

Fax: +375-172-72 34 98

Ms. Alena HAHALINSKAYA

Administrative Assistant

E-Mail: Elena.Gagalinskaya@osce.org

Tel: +375-296-77 01 54

Fax: +375-172-72 34 98

7 OSCE Mission to Moldova
Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Ms. Dace LUKUMIETE

Human Rights Adviser

E-Mail: dace.lukumiete@osce.org

Tel: +373-69-10 23 58

Mrs. Daniela DAVID-CIMPOIES

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: daniela.david-cimpoies@osce.org

Tel: +373-69 80 85 00

8 OSCE Office in Yerevan
64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Ms. Inna YERANOSYAN

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: inna.yeranosyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-22 96 10

Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

Non-Governmental Organizations
1 ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe

Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany

Website: http://www.abttf.org

Ms. Melek KIRMACI

Member of the ABTTF International Affairs & Lobbying Group

E-Mail: info@abttf.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93



2 Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia
ul. Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.jw-media.org

Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV

Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: InboxCRD@wtbts.org.ru

Tel: +7-812-702-26-90

Fax: +7-812-432-40-70

3 AES-UCM (Association de l'Esprit Saint pour l'Unification du Christianisme Mundial)
10 rue du Colisee; 75008 Paris; France

Mr. Jean-Francois MOULINET

President

E-Mail: aes-ucm@club-internet.fr

Tel: +33-1-69 28 54 28

Fax: +33-1-69 28 54 27

4 Alliance Defense Fund
15100 N. 90th Street; Scottsdale, AZ 85260; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.alliancedefensefund.org

Mr. Roger KISKA

Legal Counsel

E-Mail: rkiska@telladf.org

Tel: +421-918-42 71 57

Ms. Bernadette JOYEUX

Legal Assistant

E-Mail: bjoyeux.eu@gmail.com

Tel: +43-681-10 22 19 04

5 Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)
Frunze street 39 A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV

Chairman

E-Mail: arok@capn.info

Tel: +7-7015-16 01 91

Mr. Alexander MERKEL

Reprezentative of AROK

E-Mail: merkel@mail.ru

Tel: +49-531-284 89 89

6 Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom
Corso Monforte, 2; 20122 Milan; Italy

Website: http://www.dossetti.it

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO

Observatory Co-ordinator

E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

Tel: +39-02-89452122

Fax: +39-02-89452125

7 Avrupa Demokrasi Vakfi
Marktstrasse 10; 50968 Koeln; Germany

Mr. Dincer GEL

Vice Chairman

E-Mail: avrupademokrasivakfi@yahoo.de

Tel: +49-1773-77 54 60

8 Azerbaijan Human Rights House
30 J. Jabbarly str, 4th floor; 1065 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.humanrightshouse.org

Mr. Vugar GOJAYEV

Regional Co-ordinator

E-Mail: baku@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +994-55-294 05 04

Fax: +994-12-596 49 86

9 Baha'i International Community
15 routes des Morillons; 1218 Grand Saconnex, Geneva; Switzerland

Website: http://www.bic.org

Ms. Sarah VADER

Representative

E-Mail: geneva@bic.org

Tel: +41-22-798 54 00

Fax: +41-22-798 65 77

10 Canadian Arab Federation
1057 McNicoll Avenue; Toronto, Ontario, M1W 3W6; Canada

Website: http://www.caf.ca

Mr. Mohamed BOUDJENANE

Executive Director

E-Mail: ed@caf.ca

Tel: +1-416-493 86 35 ext. 23

Fax: +1-416-493 92 39



11 CARE for Europe
57 Rue Archimede; 1000-Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.careforeurope.eu

Mr. David FIELDSEND

Manager

E-Mail: david.fieldsend@careforeurope.org

Tel: +32-2-732 11 47

Fax: +32-2-732 12 28

12 Center for Development of Civil Society (CDCS)
Makedonska 11; 23000 Zrenjanin; Serbia

Website: http://www.cdcs.org.rs

Ms. Snezana ILIC

Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: snezana.ilic@cdcs.org.rs

Tel: +381-23-51 10 66

Fax: +381-23-51 10 66

13 Center of Support of International Protection
Lermontova Str. 18; Osh; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.csip.kg

Mr. Bakhtiiar TURSUNBAI UULU

E-Mail: bahtiyarr81@yahoo.com

Tel: +996-552-17 77 07

Fax: +996-3722-270 06

14 Centre Association to Suffered of Destructive Religions Organizations
Gumilev st 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.antisekta.kz

Msgr. Gaukhar KHAIRULLINA

Director

E-Mail: alimova_g.a@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7774-74 65 79

15 Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office
91 rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.scientology-europe.org

Mr. Eric ROUX

Representative

E-Mail: eglise.scientologie@gmail.com

Tel: +32-647-69 52 35

Ms. Angelika THONAUER

Representative for Austria

E-Mail: pr@celebrity-centre.at

Tel: +43-699-10 02 82 62

Mr. William WALSH

Human Rights Counsel

E-Mail: wcwalsh@att.net

Tel: +1-202-415 40 89

Fax: +1-202-659 95 36

16 Church of Scientology of Almaty
126 Makatayev Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Anastassiya MINAYEVA

Director of Special Affairs Office

E-Mail: cofsalmatycomm@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-79 33 71

Fax: +7-7272-79 33 71

Mrs. Tamara SIMAKHINA

Lawyer

E-Mail: cofsalmatycomm@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-279 33 71

Mr. Yedil YELIBAYEV

PR Officer

E-Mail: cofsalmatycomm@gmail.com

Tel: +7 727 2793371

Fax: +7 727 2793371

17 Church of Scientology of Karaganda
Erzanova 10/2; Karaganda; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vadim VITUSHKIN

President

E-Mail: cofskarmission@mail.ru

Tel: +7-702-97-60-222

18 Church of Scientology, Russian Federation
str. Pervomayskaya 1a; Losino-Petrovsky city, Moscow region; Russian Federation

Ms. Natalya DVORYADKINA

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: natalya.dvoryadkina@gmail.com

Tel: +7-926-241 67 09

Ms. Nina DE KASTRO

Public Affairs Representative for the Russian Federation

E-Mail: ninadc@mail.ru

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96

Fax: +32-2-280 15 40



19 Civil Conciliatory Forum
Lendvay utca 28; 1062 Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Gyorgy CIRAKI

E-Mail: gyorgy_ciraki@ibiden.com

Tel: +36-204-36 79 08

Ms. Agnes SCHAFFLER

Volunteer

E-Mail: agi.schaffler@gmail.com

Tel: +36-20-8205441

20 Civil Initiative "For Free Denomination"
Nezalezhnasti ave. 145-220; Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.forreligiousfreedom.com

Mr. Artur LIVSHYTS

Coordinator

E-Mail: ucsjbelarus@gmail.com

Tel: +375-297-72 19 21

Mrs. Dina SHAVTSOVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: imperatiw@mail.ru

Tel: +375-296-17 77 51

Fax: +375-172-63 41 68

21 Civil Society Institute
Aygestan 11 Str., building 43; Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.csi.am

Mrs. Sofya AVAGYAN

Editor-in-Chief

E-Mail: sofya@csi.am

Tel: +374-940-710 77

22 Cojep International
18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Mr. Veysel FILIZ

Vice-President

E-Mail: veyselfiliz@cojep.com

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27

Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

23 Colloquium Gesellschaft zur Foerderung zukunftsorientierter Wissenschaften
Fasangartengasse 35; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.colloquium.at

Dr. Reinhard KOHLHOFER

Rechtsanwalt

E-Mail: office@colloquium.at

Tel: +43-1-802 22 91

Fax: +43-1-802 22 91 14

24 Commission of the Bishops' Conferences of the European Community (COMECE)
Square de Meeûs 19 (bte 1); B-1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.comece.eu

Dr. Joe VELLA GAUCI

E-Mail: joe.vella-gauci@comece.eu

Tel: +32-2-235 05 10

Fax: +32-2-230 33 34

Ms. Fabienne GRECH

E-Mail: fabienne.grech@gmail.com

25 Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience
12, r. Campagne Premiere; 75012  Paris; France

Website: http://www.coordiap.com

Mr. Valle THIERRY

Member

E-Mail: contact@coordiap.com

Tel: +33-670-66 04 42

26 Dept. of Languages, Literature & Culture of the Black Sea Countries, Democritus University of Thrace
1, P. Tsaldari str.; 691 00 Komotini; Greece

Website: http://www.bscc.duth.gr

Dr. Vassilios GRAMMATIKAS

Lecturer in International Law

E-Mail: bgramm@bscc.duth.gr

Tel: +30-25310-39450 / +30-6977-95 20 10

Fax: +30-25310-39421

27 Europe for Christ!
Lenaugasse 17/30; A-1080 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.europe4christ.net

Dr. Gudrun KUGLER

E-Mail: gudrun.kugler@kairos-pr.com



28 European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses
Rue d'Argile, 60; B-1950 Kraainem; Belgium

Website: http://www.jw-media.org

Mr. Paul GILLIES

Press Officer

E-Mail: paul.gillies@bigfoot.com

Tel: +44-208-906 22 11

Fax: +44-208-906 39 38

29 European Centre for Law and Justice - ECLJ
4 Quai Koch; 67000 Strasbourg; France

Website: www.eclj.org

Dr. Gregor PUPPINCK

Director

E-Mail: g.puppinck@gmail.com

Tel: +33-60-907 05 94

Fax: +33-88-24 94 47

30 European Dignity Watch
Place des Acacias 10; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.europeandignitywatch.org

Ms. Sophia KUBY

Executive Director

E-Mail: skuby@europeandignitywatch.org

Tel: +32-477-57 00 46

31 European Humanist Federation
Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP 237; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.humanistfederation.eu

Ms. Vera PEGNA

Representative to the OSCE

E-Mail: europa@uaar.it

Tel: +39-06-990 55 00, +39 3483032560

Dr. Hans Christian CARS

E-Mail: hchcars4@yahoo.com

Tel: +43-6991-942 68 54

32 European Network of Communities - ENC
Boltzmanngasse 9; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.e-n-c.org

Mr. Robert H GUTTMAN

Communications Coordinator

E-Mail: robert.guttman@e-n-c.org

Tel: +43-664-832 10 02

33 European Raelian Movement
Case Postale 225; CH-1211 Geneva; Switzerland

Mr. Eric REMACLE

Raelian Priest

E-Mail: 4humans@gmail.com

Tel: +32-47-739 31 53

Mr. Ali Reza SEYEDIN

Asistant

E-Mail: switzerland@rael.org

Tel: +41 (0) 22 548 14 54

34 European Union of Exiled and Expelled People
Palazzo Tonello, via Silvio Pellico 2; I 34122 Trieste; Italy

Website: http://www.eueep.eu

Mr. Massimiliano LACOTA

Secretary-General

E-Mail: secretariat@eueep.eu

Tel: +39-04-063 60 98

Fax: +39-04-063 62 06

Mr. Enrico NEAMI

Chief of the Executive Office of Secretary-General

E-Mail: executive@eueep.eu

Tel: +39-04-063 60 98

Fax: +39-04-063 62 06

35 Family Center
Kaptol Str. 10, PP 579; Zagreb; Croatia

Mrs. Darka ZIVKOVIC

Deputy Director

E-Mail: familycenterzagreb@gmail.com

Tel: +385-1-481 46 87

Fax: +385-1-375 52 14

Mr. Marije ZIVKOVIC

Deputy Director

E-Mail: familycenterzagreb@gmail.com

Tel: +385-1-369 70 26 or 481 46 87

Fax: +385-1-375 52 14

36 Family Forum
38 Sos. Stefan Cel Mare, Bl. 30A, Sc2, Ap. 49, Sector 2; Bucharest; Romania

Ms. Claudia ENE

Chief of Economic and Administrative Sector - President

E-Mail: claudia_en@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-21-311 49 22



37 Federation Europeenne des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)
26 A, rue Esperandieu; F-13001 Marseille; France

Mr. Friedrich GRIESS

President

E-Mail: presidence@griess.st1.at

Tel: +43-664-492 50 49

38 For Democracy and People's Rights
Myasnitskaya Str. 16, fl. 3; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga MELNIKOVA

Deputy Director

E-Mail: kovalenko_varya@mail.ru

Tel: +7-903-579 00 82

39 FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)
Seidengasse 28/4; A-1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.religionsfreiheit.at

Mr. Peter ZOEHRER

Secretary General

E-Mail: manager@foref.info

Tel: +43-664-523 87 94

Fax: +43-1-253-03330070

Mr. Thomas SCHOENBERGER

Intern

E-Mail: manager@foref.info

Tel: +43-664-461 22 48

40 Forum 18 News Service
Postboks 6603, Rodelokka; N-0502 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.forum18.org

Mr. John KINAHAN

Assistant Editor

E-Mail: assistant@editor.forum18.org

41 Human Rights Without Frontiers
Ave. Winston Churchill 11/33; 1180 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.hrwf.net

Mr. Willy FAUTRE

Director

E-Mail: w.fautre@hrwf.net

Tel: +32-2-345 61 45

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA

Representative in Ukraine

E-Mail: dodina_yev@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-97-964 92 23

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

42 Humanitarian Legal Center
M. Gafur Str. 16; 705011 Bukhara; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.HRC.narod.ru

Mr. Shuhrat GANIYEV

Director

E-Mail: shuhrat9@gmail.com

Tel: +998-93-458 10 86

Fax: +998-65-223 55 32

43 IFO - Institute Freedom for Orient
Echmuellnergasse 1; 1160 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Rafat ZYADEH

Coordinator

E-Mail: ing.rafat.zyadeh@hotmail.com

Tel: +43-699-12 57 76 14

Fax: +43-1-489 63 34

44 Information and Consultative Group «Perspective»
Kurmangazy 29; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.perspectiva-group.kz

Ms. Azhar DAVLETOVA

President

E-Mail: adavletova@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7272-61 95 80

Fax: +7-7272-61 95 81

45 Institute on Religion and Public Policy
1620 I Street, NW; Suite LL10; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.

Mr. Joseph GRIEBOSKI

President

E-Mail: jgrieboski@religionandpolicy.org

Tel: +1-202-835 87 60

Fax: +1-202-835 87 64



46 International Association for the Defense of Religious Liberty
Schosshaldenstr. 17; 3006 Bern; Switzerland

Website: http://www.aidlr.org

Mr. Karel NOWAK

Secretary General

E-Mail: info@aidlr.org

Tel: +41-31-359 15 28

Fax: +41-31-359 15 66

47 International Commission of Catholic Prison Pastoral Care
Dannebergplatz 13/8; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.iccppc.org

Mr. Michael PLATZER

Counsel

E-Mail: michael.platzer@iccppc.org

Tel: +43-1-941 33 79

48 International Institute for Religious Freedom
Friedrichstrasse 38, 53111 Bonn, Germany

Website: www.iirf.eu

Prof. Thomas SCHIRRMACHER

Director

E-Mail: DrThSchirrmacher@me.com

Tel: +49-228-965 03 81

Fax: +49-227-965 03 89

49 International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)
Blvd. Bischoffsheim 11, 8th Floor; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.iphronline.org

Ms. Brigitte DUFOUR

Director

E-Mail: bridufour@skynet.be

Tel: +32-473-36 38 91

50 International Raelian Movement
P.O. Box 225; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland

Website: http://www.rael.org

Ms. Nora KERRACHE

Public Relations

E-Mail: nora.kerrache@gmail.com

Tel: +41 (0) 22 548 14 54

51 Islamic Community in Bosnia and Herzegovina
Zelenih beretki 17; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.rijaset.ba

Mr. Ekrem TUCAKOVIC

Head of Office of Public Relations of Islamic Community

E-Mail: ekremtucakovic@rijaset.ba

Tel: +387-61-52 44 28

Fax: +387-33-44 18 00

52 Islamic Human Rights Commission
PO Box 598; Wembley HA9 7XH; United Kingdom

Mr. Raza KAZIM

Campaigns Manager

E-Mail: rkazim@ihrc.org

Tel: +44-790-305 33 62

Ms. Arzu MERALI

Head of Research

E-Mail: arzu@ihrc.org

Tel: +44-208-904 42 22

53 Islamic Renaissance Party
1 Borbad, Hizbi Nahzati Islami Tajikistan; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Makhmadali KHAITOV

Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-917-15-04-40

54 Islamische Gemeinschaft Milli Gorus
Merheimerstr. 229; 50733 Cologne; Germany

Website: http://www.igmg.de

Mr. Engin KARAHAN

Human Rights Issues

E-Mail: akarahan@igmg.de

Tel: +49-221-942 24 00

Fax: +49-221-942 24 01 42

55 Islamische Glaubensgemeinschaft in Osterreich
Bernardgasse 5; A-1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.derislam.at

Mr. Mustafa YILDIZ

E-Mail: mstyildiz@yahoo.com

Tel: +43-1-523 36 45 21

Fax: +43-1-523 36 45 26



56 Jefferson Institute
310 9th NE; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.jeffersoninst.org

Dr. Vladimir SHKOLNIKOV

Senior Fellow

E-Mail: vdshkolnikov@gmail.com

Tel: +48-605-25 12 99

57 Journalists for Future
4 David Malyan, apt.#31; 0096 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.jnews.am

Ms. Aghavni HARUTYUNYAN

Co-founder

E-Mail: aghavni@inbox.ru

Tel: +374-91-58 51 71, +374-55-58 51 71

58 KAIROS - European Observatory on Christianophobia
Marxergasse 10/3; A-1030 Vienna; Austria

Ms. Halyna DEVA

Trainee

E-Mail: isyhia@gmail.com

Tel: +43-681-10 22 19 04

Mr. Roman KUZYTSKYY

Trainee

E-Mail: office@europe4christ.net

Tel: +43-681-10 22 19 04

59 Kazakh Academy of Transport and Communications named after M. Tynyshpayev
97 Shevchenko Str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Dr. Irina TSEPKOVA

The Associate Professor

E-Mail: cepkova73@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-701-463 40 26

60 L.N. Gumilyov Eurasian National University
Munaitpasova Str.; 010008 Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.enu.kz

Prof. Marina ONUCHKO

Candidate of the Political Sciences, Associate Professor of Political Science

E-Mail: onuchkomari@yandex.kz

Tel: +7-717-237 05 47

Fax: +7-717-237 05 47

61 LICRA - Ligue Internationale Contre le Racime et l'Antisemitisme
42, rue du Louvre; 75001 Paris; France

Website: http://www.licra.org

Mrs. Benayoun MARTINE

In charge of Relationships with OSCE

E-Mail: obaudoin@licra.org

Tel: +33-1-45 08 08 08

62 Lithuanian Family Center
Rotuses 23 a; 44279 Kaunas; Lithuania

Ms. Monika NORBUTAITE

Volunteer

E-Mail: monika@kumran.lt

Tel: +370-6-777 09 86

63 Loretto Community
Operngasse 4/17; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.loretto.at

Dr. Maximilian OETTINGEN

Leader

E-Mail: wien@loretto.at

Tel: +43-699-19 69 02 58

64 Missio - Internationales Katholisches Missionswerk e.V.
Goethestrasse 43; D-52064 Aachen; Germany

Website: http://www.missio.de

Dr. Otmar OEHRING

Head of the Human Rights Office

E-Mail: oehring@missio.de

Tel: +49-241-750 72 53

Fax: +49-241-750 76 12 53

65 Mission Europa
Schloesselgasse 11; 1080 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://missioneuropakmartell.wordpress.com

Mr. Harald FIEGL

Member of the Board

E-Mail: missioneuropa@live.at

Tel: +43-676-957 22 10



66 Montenegrin Helsinki Committee for Human Rights
Crnogorskih Serdara bb 1/5; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Slobodan FRANOVIC

President

E-Mail: montheco@t-com.me

Tel: +382-33-45 31 91

Fax: +382-33-45 31 91

67 Montenegrin Orthodox Church
CPC, Gruda BB; 81250 Cetinje; Montenegro

Website: http://www.cpc.org.me

Msgr. Mihailo DEDEJIC

Archbishop of Cetinje and Montenegrin Metropolitan

E-Mail: cpc@t-com.me

Tel: +382-6-901 51 96

Fax: +382-41-21 00 40

Ms. Sanja STOJOVIC

E-Mail: tlsanja@yahoo.com

Tel: +382-69-10 01 48

68 Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria
27, Bratia Miladinovi Str.; 1301 Sofia; Bulgaria

Website: http://www.genmuftibg.net

Mr. Hayri EMIN

International Relations Department

E-Mail: h_em2002@abv.bg

Tel: +359-2-988 20 61

Fax: +359-2-988 20 61

69 National Association of Muslim Police
Police Building, 407-409 Archway Road; London, N6 1NW; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.namp-uk.com

Mr. Ahmad ZAHEER

President

E-Mail: President@namp-uk.com

Tel: +44-7894-60 43 29 or +44-208-345 22 95

70 Norwegian Helsinki Committee
Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.nhc.no

Ms. Parvina ABDUVAKHOBOVA

Program Manager

E-Mail: parvina.abduvahobova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-944 80 58

Mr. Artur ARTEMYEV

Expert

E-Mail: parvina.abduvahobova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-67 36 96

71 Norwegian Mission to the East
Trondheimsveien 137; N-0502 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.nmio.no

Mr. Ed BROWN

Human Rights Advisor

E-Mail: ecb@nmio.no

Tel: +47-977-25 015

72 NOSTOS
Metsovou 30; Athens; Greece

Ms. Sofia SOUTOUSKO

Senior Officer

E-Mail: disype@gmail.com

Tel: +30-210-881 53 10; 382 15 67

Fax: +30-210-382 11 07

73 Oslo Center for Peace and Human Rights
P.O Box 2753 Solli; NO-0204 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.oslocenter.no/index.php

Mr. Alf HANSEN

Special Advisor

E-Mail: alf.aage.hansen@oslocenter.no

Tel: +47-95-40 09 34

Fax: +47-23-13 66 77

74 Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief
Norwegian Centre for Human Rights, University of Oslo, P.O. Box 6706 St. Olavs plass; No-0130 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.oslocoalition.org

Mr. Dag NYGAARD

Project Manager

E-Mail: dnygaar@online.no

Tel: +47-23081300

Fax: +47-23081301

Mr. Lena LARSEN

Coordinator

E-Mail: lena.larsen@nchr.uio.no

Tel: +47-22-84 20 45

Fax: +47-22-84 20 02



75 Public Foundation "The Equal Rights and Opportunities"
Salieva Str. 32-5; 714000 Osh; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Asylbek ESHIEV

Chairman

E-Mail: e_asylbek@mail.ru

Tel: +996-777-42 39 36

Fax: +996-32-222 76 58

76 Romanian Association for Human Rights at Third Age
11 Atena Str., Sector 1; Bucharest; Romania

Ms. Xenia VLADESCU

Vice-President

E-Mail: carmen_nastase2000@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-21-310 91 25

77 Romanian Association for the United Nations
21, Nicolae Balcescu Blvd, Sector 1; 010044 Bucharest; Romania

Mr. Adrian BULGARU

Researcher

E-Mail: adibulg@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-21-311 49 22

78 Scientific-Research Institute of Financial and Tax Law
Almaty; Kazakhstan

Dr. Roman PODOPRIGORA

Deputy Head

E-Mail: parvina.abduvahobova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-3272-46 02 90

Fax: +7-3272-46 46 411

79 Simon Wiesenthal Center
226 East 42nd St; New York, NY 10017; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.wiesenthal.com

Mr. Mark WEITZMAN

Director of Government Affairs

E-Mail: mweitzman@wiesenthal.com

Tel: +1-917-864 51 33

Fax: +1-212-697 13 14

80 Society for Comparative Legal Studies
Korza str.20-7; 220036 Minsk; Belarus

Dr. Alexander VASHKEVICH

Member of the Board

E-Mail: a.vashkevich7@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-270 45 65

Fax: +375-17-270 45 65

81 Swedish Mission Council
Ekumeniska Centret; 172 99 Sundbyberg; Sweden

Website: http://www.missioncouncil.se

Ms. Katherine CASH

Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: katherine.cash@missioncouncil.se

Tel: +46-8-453 68 95

Dr. Kristina HELGESSON KJELLIN

Organisational Development Officer

E-Mail: kristina.helgesson.kjellin@missioncouncil.se

Tel: +46-8-453 68 88

82 Turkish Islamic Culture and Social Solidarity Union of Austria (ATIB)
ATIB Union, Sonnleithnergasse 20; 1100 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.atib.at

Mr. Seyfi BOZKUS

Chairman

E-Mail: seyfibozkus@atib.at

Tel: +43-1-334 62 80 101

Mr. Erdal ERTORUN

Religious Officer

E-Mail: erdal.ertorun@atib.at

Tel: +43-1-334 62 80 162

Fax: +43-1-334 65 41

83 University for Peace, Central Asia Programme
Tajikistan

Website: http://www.upeace.org

Mrs. Takhmina SHOKIROVA

Program Coordinator

E-Mail: t_shokirova@yahoo.com

Tel: +992-91-905 42 29

84 Uzbekistani Rapid Response Group
Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Abdusalom ERGASHEV

E-Mail: bilolenator@gmail.com

Tel: +998-90-189 59 99

Fax: +998-90-189 59 99



85 Vilnius Family Center
Ausros vartu g. 12; LT-01129 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: http://www.vasc.lt

Ms. Lilijana MARCINKEVICIUTE

Volunteer

E-Mail: info@vasc.lt

Tel: +370-5-264 48 83

86 Weg der Versoehnung
Boltzmangasse 9; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.versoehnung.net

Ms. Barbara VITTUCCI

Mitglied

E-Mail: uzh@crossnet.at

Tel: +43-1-876 68 10

87 Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association
Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece

Website: http://www.btaytd.org

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA

Member

E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Mr. Ali CHOUSEINOGLOU

Member

E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

88 World Youth Alliance
Rue Belliard 23A, bte 6; B-1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.wya.net

Ms. Margaret SNYDER

Intern

E-Mail: wyana.maggie@gmail.com

Tel: +32-2-732 76 05

Fax: +32-2-732 78 89

89 Wuestenstrom e.V.
Hauptstr. 72; 71732 Tamm; Germany

Website: http://www.wuestenstrom.de

Mr. Stefan Andreas SCHMIDT

Speaker

E-Mail: sas@wuestenstrom.de

Tel: +49-170-573 93 50

Fax: +49-7141-688 96 74

90 Youth Human Rights Group
41b Moskovskaya str., ap.8; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.yhrg.kg

Ms. Elena KHALITOVA

Programme Assistant

E-Mail: dr.halitova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-48 66 49

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights
Al. Ujazdowskie 19; 00-557 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Amb. LENARCIC Janez

Director

Ms. HOHENBERG Floriane

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. SANTORO Simona

Adviser on Freedom of Religion and Belief

Ms. FRUNCILLO Matilde

Adviser on Civil Society Relations in Tolerance and Non-Discrimination

Prof. DURHAM Wayne Cole

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: durhamwc@gmail.com

Tel: +1-801-422 68 42

Fax: +1-801-422-0399

Prof. ROBBERS Gerhard

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: robbers@uni-trier.de

Tel: +49-651-201 25 41

Fax: +49-651-201 39 05

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA Opening Remarks

Amb. Janez LENARCIC Opening and Closing Remarks

Ms. Iman Valeriya POROKHOVA Keynote Speaker at the Opening Session

Prof. Silvio FERRARI Keynote Speaker at the Opening Session



Prof. Bulent SENAY Introducer at Session I

Mr. Vakhtang KIPSHIDZE Introducer at Session I

Mr. Mark WEITZMAN Moderator of Session I

Archbishop Silvano M. TOMASI Introducer at Session II

Prof. Heiner BIELEFELDT Introducer at Session II

Prof. Robert JACKSON Moderator of Session II

Mrs. Adash TOKTOSUNOVA Introducer at Session III

Mr. Tarafa BAGHAJATI Introducer at Session III

Prof. Christoph GRABENWARTER Moderator of Session III


